
Questions and responses for the Request For Proposals (RFP) for a 
Supplier of Temporary Scientific, Professional and Information Technology Services 

 
 

1. Is/are there are any incumbent(s) currently fulfilling this supplier role for PSMFC 
CFP? 
 
Response: Yes. 

 
a. If yes, are any of them participating in RFP process, and in what capacity? 

 
Response: It is not known at this time if they will participate. 

 
 

2. How does PSMFC CFP intend to setup contract if more than one firm is awarded 
contract? 
 
Response: The expectation is to select one firm. 
 
a. Will contract be split by geographic, organizational, skills or other criteria, or is the 

intent to engage multiple firms for same type of services? 
 

Response: If necessary or beneficial multiple firms may be selected with work split as needed 
by roughly geographic areas and/or types of services. 

 
 

3. What’s the expected ratio between scenarios 1, 2 & 3 through duration of contract? 
 
Response: It is expected that combined scenarios 1 and 2 will make up the majority of the 
service needs. 

 
 

4. What’s the approximate number of temporary positions expected through duration of 
contract? 
 
Response: The purpose of this RFP is to establish a contractual arrangement to satisfy 
temporary staffing needs as they arise.  There is no way to estimate this demand at this time.  
As such, providing estimates of expected numbers of positions would be misleading. 

 


